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From: Katzel, Aaron
Sent: Sunday, August 31, 2008 11:49 AM
To: Pryor, Alan; Habayeb, Elias; Swiatek, Jeff; Berding, Jens; Kelly, Anastasia; Skigen,

Patricia; cohenhr@sullcrom.com; Wiseman, Michael; Risoleo, Robert S.; Sanoke
Viswanathan (sanoke_viswanathan@mckinsey.com);
Anthony_Santomero@mckinsey.com; Liou_Cao@mckinsey.com

Subject: Revised Project Green talking points

Attachments: 20080829 Primary dealer - talking points.ppt

Privileged & Confidential

For your review, attached are revised talking points for Bob Willumstad's proposed meeting next week with Tim
Geithner on the primary dealer initiative.

These incorporate comments received from the working group so far, and reflect Rodge's suggestions with respect to
the liquidity benefits.

Please send me any questions or comments you have at your earliest convenience so we can finalize these in advance of
Tuesday morning's 11:30 meeting.

Rodge and Tony - please let us know your thoughts on whether, in addressing the liquidity benefits, it would be better to
(a) speak generally or (b) also provide detail on the amount of available Fed eligible collateral from our analysis.

Thanks very much,
Aaron

Aaron J. Katzel

Associate General Counsel - Financial Services Division American International Group, Inc.
70 Pine Street

New York, NY 10270

Phone: 212-770-5080
Fax: 212-770-5315
aaron.katzel@aig.com<mailto:aaron.katzel@aig.com>

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments hereto) is sent by an attorney and is intended to be confidential and
solely for the individual(s) named and authorized to receive it. This information may be protected by attorney/client
privilege, work product immunity, or other legal rules. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify me
by "Reply" command, do not use or disseminate the information and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that
might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure
that it is virus free and none of American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates shall have any liability
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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US rates business revenues®
$ millions
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* Sample includes ABN Amro, Barclays Capital, BMP Paribas, Citigroup, Credit Suisse, Deutsche Bank, Goldman Sachs, JP Morgan, Lehman
Brothers, Merrill Lynch, Morgan Stanley, RBS, Société Génerale, UBS
Source: 2007 Global Capital Markets Survey; AlG FF financial statements; Federal Reserve Bank of New York, Team analysis 2 2
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Totai company assets
$ billions

RBS Greenwich {134

wwwwwwwwwwwwwww

Daiwa Securities

Mizuho Securities

Cantor Fitzgerald

Dresdner Kleinwort | N/A

* As of June 2008
Source: AIG FP financial statements; Company web-sites; Team analysis
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* Based on Fed information,

[Autodate] ThS

Product type % of total Market share
0.1% 0.04%
~Corporate securities 1.4% 0.02%
Federal agency MBS 5.3% 0.05%
Federal agency securities  6.1% 0.18%
Treasury securities 87.1% 0.49%
Totat 100% 0.44%

Source: AlG FP financial statements, Federal Raserve Bank of New York; Team analysis

an existing bottom guintile
primary dealer is focused
primarily on US treasury
securities

FP’s current transaction
volume focus is also
primarily on government
securities

- 80% U.5. government
securities

- 10% on agency MBS
-~ 30% corporate bonds

To increase transaction
volume in the near term,
AIGIFP would continue to
focus on and expand the
volume of Treasury
securities in order to
achieve a market share of
~0.5%
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+ Laid out resources ¢ Hired or designated 5-10 core * Hired or designated ¢ Established a 38-60 FTE

required o increase people to support basic operations  additional 15-20 people primary dealer operation
the flow trade volume  — Head of Govt. Trading desk to support front and back * Built ~15-20 client
by ~8-10 fold -~ HMead of compliance office (e.g., IT, relationships
+ ldentified 37 party — Head of financing desk compliance) * Smoothed front-to-back
software packages — Head of sales * Built 5-8 person sales operations for basic treasury
+ Implemented off-the-shelf packages force to start building a flow trades
or enhanced existing systems to client base * Expanded to support agency
support frading and reporting debt, MBS, and corporate
¢ Connected to external systems secuwrities

{e.g.. Trade web)
* Implemented additional systems to
strengthen risk managemaent

* Existing capabilities * Trading capabilities in the Treasury * Capabilities fo build * Trading capabilities in

include secondary flow market primary client treasury and agency/MBS
mrarket frading, * Daily/weekly reporting redationships flow market

government * Basic risk management capabilities * Basic market analytics + OpsJreporting/analytics
securities, and capabilities capabilities to support
detivatives trading multiple products

Daily transaction volume in US government and Federal agency securities

$ millions
Treasury inflation : 4,000
index securities (THS)! B
Corporate securifies —

Federal agenoy
securities {excl. MBS}

Federal agency MBS

[Autodate] HE 5 0.

Current in 3 months in & months I 12 months 5 &5
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8ize of Primary Dealer

investments Category Description Minimal Small Med-Large
+ Infrastructure  + Software packages to support trading, access $20mm $25mm  $100mm
~ Transaction customers, and permit rapid clearing of trades and
platforms one-day settlement
—~ Risk * Need to establish connection to electronie trading

fnanagement systems, Fed systemn, and clearing house
. Gonnectwaty . Expenses assac:;ated wﬁh cmbcardzng (setupﬁ trammg}

—+ Front office * 1 Head of Government Tradmg Desk $25mm $35mm $75mm
(14-20 FTEs) * 5-7 volume traders to monitor and trade rates by
maturity

+ 3.5 repo traders to manage financing
* 5.8 sales and marketing personnel

+ Middle office  * 2-5 risk managers to model market and credit risks
{9-15 FTEs) * 3-5 legal and compliance personnel
* 2-3 credit managers to manhage courterparty risk
* 1-2 market economists

L+ Back office * 8-13 operations FTEs to process fransactions,
(15-25 FTEs) hooking and reporting
+ 7-12 IT support for set-up and ongoing system
mamtenance
+ Maintenance * Maintenance of claaﬂng and connecﬂwﬁ; fumtmns $10mm $16mm  $100mm
* Maintenance of risk management / market research
systems ensunng information flow for pmp desk

+ Bid-ask spread + Spread typmally fractions of bps on electranic systems $35mm $50mm  $300mm
{e.9., 0.10 bps for bills, higher for notes / bonds)
* Funding * Repos [ warehousing

Total $90mm  $125mm  $575mm
Source: interviews with industry experts and AIG-FF & 6
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